
 

Q&A #2 (4/1/22) 

 

RFP 206-22-01, Specialized Transit Services  

Questions and Answers #2 

Q.1 I was on the call last Friday and asked the question regarding scheduling and dispatch 

software being part of RFP.  Has anyone come to a decision yet? 

A.1 Please revisit the GRTC website at www.ridegrtc.com >about us>Procurement.  GRTC 

has posted the Q&A from the Pre-proposal conference, other questions received, and 

the PowerPoint presentation from the Pre-proposal conference.  The answer to this 

question is provided in the Pre-proposal Q&A document.   

Q.2 I am asking in the context of needing additional information that I did not see in RFP? 

EX: Trips a day, Maximum vehicles in service 

A.2 Please revisit the GRTC website at www.ridegrtc.com >about us>Procurement.  GRTC 

has posted the Q&A from the Pre-proposal conference, other questions received, and 

the PowerPoint presentation from the Pre-proposal conference.  The answer to this 

question is provided in the Q&A document.   

Q.3 Does GRTC have IVR? 

A.3 Yes, GRTC has IVR. 

Q.4 Is there a customer facing app? 

A.4 There is no app, but there is a web based portal called Amble which allows customers to 

book trips online. 

Q.5 Is a bid bond required? If yes, amount?  

A.5 No.  However, the successful offeror will have to provide a performance bond.  See 

Exhibit E-Contractual Terms and Conditions, Section 6, Performance Bond.   

Q,6 Disadvantaged Business: Please verify that there is no Disadvantaged Business 

Enterprise (DBE) goal established specifically for this contract.  

A.6 There is No DBE Goal. 

Q.7 Disadvantaged Business: Please confirm that a good faith effort from bidders will be 

accepted as compliant if they are unable to meet the agency established goal of 8% DBE 

participation.  

A.7 Because there is no goal on this contract, GFE does not apply. 
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Q.8 Will pricing be considered in the evaluation of proposals? If so, please advise what 

percentage of total evaluation it will account for. 

A.8 GRTC is conducting a “Best Value” procurement where price and other factors are 

considered.  Price will be evaluated for fair and reasonableness and will be a factor in 

determining the successful offeror.   Reference Exhibit C-Solicitation Instructions and 

Conditions, Section 11, Evaluation Factors.   

Q.9 If pricing will be considered as part of evaluation - will GRTC include the variable hours 

of increase / decrease within Section 8 as part of total pricing eval? If so, would GRTC 

consider providing this threshold for all bidders so that an "apples to apples" 

comparison is possible? Hours and Miles  

A.9 As stated in A.8 above price will be evaluate for fair and reasonableness.  Exhibit A 

Pricing Schedule, Section 8 states: “This pricing is required for any future significant 

fluctuations in GRTC's estimated services hours. Failure to provide this information may 

render an offeror's proposal non-responsive and removed from further consideration of 

a contract award.”  

Q.10 Please confirm if revenue hours in the new contract will be from first pick up to last 

drop, or measured gate to gate (from the time a vehicle leaves the lot until it returns)?  

A.10 GRTC will issue an Amendment to clarify your question.  The Amendment will be posted 

to the GRTC website www.ridegrtc.com >about us>Procurement on or about April 4, 

2022.   

Q.11 Would GRTC consider revising contract language to allow for mutual extension rather 

than at the sole discretion of GRTC? 

A.11  Reference Exhibit C, Section 5, Proposal Preparation and Section 6, Contents of 

Proposal.  Offerors are required to submit Exhibit C-1, Exceptions and Assumptions to 

the Solicitation Provisions to the Pricing Proposal and the Technical Proposal.  GRTC will 

respond to the exceptions and assumptions taken by offerors during the solicitation 

process.    

Q.12 Is any part of the program funded by a Covered Entity (as defined under HIPAA), 

including Medicare and Medicaid?  

A.12  No 

Q.13 Will Contractor be required to enter into a HIPAA Business Associate Agreement to 

provide some of the contracted services?  

A.13 Reference Exhibit E, Contractual Terms and Conditions Section 34. LAWS, STATUTES AND 

OTHER GOVERNMENTAL REQUIREMENTS.   The offeror is responsible for complying with the 

legal requirements for any subcontracted work.   
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Q,14 Would GRTC consider revising contract language to allow mutual termination for 

convenience to both GRTC and the contractor?  

A.14 Reference Exhibit C, Section 5, Proposal Preparation and Section 6, Contents of 

Proposal.  Offerors are required to submit Exhibit C-1, Exceptions and Assumptions to 

the Solicitation Provisions to the Pricing Proposal and the Technical Proposal.  GRTC will 

respond to the exceptions and assumptions taken by offerors during the solicitation 

process.    

Q,15 Would GRTC consider revising contract language to allow 30 days for cure rather than 

10? 

A.15 Reference Exhibit C, Section 5, Proposal Preparation and Section 6, Contents of 

Proposal.  Offerors are required to submit Exhibit C-1, Exceptions and Assumptions to 

the Solicitation Provisions to the Pricing Proposal and the Technical Proposal.  GRTC will 

respond to the exceptions and assumptions taken by offerors during the solicitation 

process.    

Q.16 Would GRTC consider adding the below language to contract terms: "GRTC agrees to 

indemnify, hold harmless and defend Contractor, its governing board, officers, 

employees and agents from and against every claim or demand which may be made by 

any person, firm, or corporation, or any other entity arising from or caused by GRTC’s 

gross negligence in the performance of this Agreement, except to the extent that such 

claim or demand arises from or is caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of 

Contractor, its agents or employees" ? 

A.16 Reference Exhibit C, Section 5, Proposal Preparation and Section 6, Contents of 

Proposal.  Offerors are required to submit Exhibit C-1, Exceptions and Assumptions to 

the Solicitation Provisions to the Pricing Proposal and the Technical Proposal.  GRTC will 

respond to the exceptions and assumptions taken by offerors during the solicitation 

process.    

Q.17 Would GRTC consider adding the below language to contract: “The Contractor waives 

the subrogation clauses in its insurance coverage only to the extent that covered claims 

or damages are caused by Contractor’s own negligence or willful conduct.”?  

A.17 Reference Exhibit C, Section 5, Proposal Preparation and Section 6, Contents of 

Proposal.  Offerors are required to submit Exhibit C-1, Exceptions and Assumptions to 

the Solicitation Provisions to the Pricing Proposal and the Technical Proposal.  GRTC will 

respond to the exceptions and assumptions taken by offerors during the solicitation 

process.    
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Q.18 RFP states that Road Supervision will be provided by GRTC. Please advise on how many 

Road Supervisors will be dedicated this service? Is it the intent of GRTC that contractor 

also provide personnel to respond to accidents / incidents? 

A.18 GRTC typically has a maximum of three road supervisors on duty depending on the

 level of service. The road supervisors respond to both fixed route and paratransit

 accidents, incidents, etc. For major accidents/incidents, it is expected that contractor

 personnel be prepared to respond. 

Q.19 RFP includes non-performance penalties for failure to submit accident   reports 

in 24 hours, currently this function is performed by GRTC Road Supervisors - is it the 

intent of GRTC that the contractor perform this task within the new contract? If so, does 

GRTC anticipate additional staffing necessary to accommodate this? 

A.19  Even though GRTC’s road supervisors complete the accident reports, any portion that is

 to be completed by the operator is expected to be completed within 24 hours. 

Q.20 Would GRTC consider requiring contractors to provide their own Road Supervisors to 

ensure operations quality and additional oversight of the service? 

A.20 No, not at this time.  

Q.21 Please define what is considered a failure to perform daily schedule as referenced in the 

nonperformance penalty ii on page 39 of Exhibit F? 

A.21  Unless there are circumstances beyond the contractor’s control, i.e. acts of God, civil 

unrest, etc. which cause the service to be suspended or end, the expectation is that the 

daily schedule should be executed. In other words, service should not be cut short 

unless approved by GRTC. If the contractor is not able to complete the daily 

schedule/service delivery due to lack of manpower, for example, then the 

nonperformance penalty would be applied. Excessive failure to deliver the service may 

lead to GRTC exercising other contractual rights, up to and including termination. 

Q.22 RFP requires starting wage of $15.00, while current CBA for the operation is in-line with 

this requirement at start of contract, but will increase to $15.53/hr. starting wage 

1/2023. Additionally it also includes a $.65/annual raise requirement and a seniority 

roster of operators ranging from $14.94/hr. up $18.03/hr. Will GRTC require all bidders 

to abide by this scale, the current CBA and current seniority list (attached) for operators 

for the GRTC contract? 

A.22 For union employees the contractor must abide by the wage scale in the CBA. All other 

employees must be paid no less than $15 per hour.  

Q.23 Please provide a list of pre-bid attendees.  
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A.23 The pre-bid attendees list is uploaded on the GRTC website at www.ridegrtc.com>about 

us>procurement.   

Q.24 Please provide a list of site-visit attendees.  

A.24 The site-visit attendees list is uploaded on the GRTC website at 

www.ridegrtc.com>about us>procurement.    

Q.25 Would GRTC consider extending or eliminating the 40 page limit for Volume 2?  

A.25 The forty (40) page limit is established to standardize the proposals.  Reference Exhibit 

C, Solicitation Instructions and Conditions, Section 5, Proposal Preparation, Sub-section 

(c)(v) Formatting.  Offerors should pay close attention to this section for documents that 

are not included in the forty (40) pages.  Additionally, the Exhibit C-1, Exceptions and 

Assumptions in the Technical Proposal is also exempt from the forty (40) page limit.     

Q.26 If Volume 2 will remain page limited, please confirm that attachments providing further 

detail about proposal can be included outside of the page limit? 

A.26 GRTC will only accept and evaluate the information requested in the Exhibit C, 

Solicitation Instructions and conditions.  All other information will be excluded from the 

proposal evaluation.    

Q.27 Would GRTC consider allowing for a digital submission of proposal through dropbox or 

other secure method, rather than hard copy submission? 

A.27 GRTC currently does not have an approved platform for digital submission of proposals.   

Q.28 Current wage analysis for the Richmond area shows an estimated median wage for a 

non-CDL operator with 2-years of experience at $16.87 - would GRTC consider 

increasing the required starting wage above $15.00/hr. to ensure contract is able to 

recruit and retain qualified operators? 

A.28 The current CBA has a pay scale which entails that the starting pay would be 

$15.53effective 1/1/23. The rate for operators with 2 years of service will be $16.82 

which is comparable to the stated median wage of $16.87.  The $15.00 is a minimum 

starting wage to ensure a living wage.  The offeror is responsible for determining the 

appropriate wage that will retain qualified employees.   

Q.29 When & how will proposer receive the responses to these questions? (i.e. direct email, website

 post, etc.) 

A.29 Questions and Answers will be uploaded to the GRTC website at 
www.ridegrtc.com>about us>procurement.  Offerors are encouraged to visit the 
website frequently for new/updated information.     

Q.30 Will GRTC consider a bid that is software only? 
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A.30 GRTC will only accept proposals meeting the requirements of Exhibit F, Scope of 
Services.   

Q.31 How many days should the bid be valid for? 

A.31 See Exhibit C, Solicitation Instructions and Conditions, Section 18, Proposal Acceptance 
Period.   

Q.32 Is it acceptable to submit an electronic copy of the proposal, in addition to the paper 
copies? 

a. If so, is a USB (flash drive) an acceptable form of Electronic Copy? 

A.32 See Exhibit C, Solicitation Instructions and Conditions, Section 6(a), Contents of 
Proposal.    

Q.33 Can a USB containing additional materials and videos be included with our proposal for 
better understanding of our software?  

A.33 No.  The proposal needs to comply with the instructions in Exhibit C, Solicitation 
Instructions and Conditions.   

Q.34 Does the price proposal need to be in a separate sealed envelope from the technical 
proposal?  

A.34 See Exhibit C, Solicitation Instructions and Conditions, Section 5 (a) & (b) Proposal 
Preparation.    

Q.35 Can Proposers include a copy of the specific vendor pricing sheet as explanation along 
with the required pricing form?  

A.35 The Exhibit A-1, Cost Breakdown has a column “Explanation and Assumptions” for this 
purpose.   

Q.36 What are some of the biggest concerns seen with the current software solution that you 
would change immediately if you could? 

A.36 Optimization, Helpdesk and IVR System. 

Q.37 What are the goals of GRTC surrounding this software upgrade?  

A.37 This is dependent on the products and features of the agency. The software on the          
tablets; "RMMobile", has multiple versions and is regularly updated. However, some 
features are only available in certain versions of RMMobile. The other answer is 
Hardware related; an update would be dependent on GRTC purchasing new tablets.   

Q.38 What is the budget for this project? 

A.38 The estimated value of the contract is based on the projected revenue hours that are 
listed in Exhibit A Pricing Schedule along with a projected 2% increase to the hourly rate 
starting with Year 2. Year 1 has a starting rate based on estimated startup cost, and 2% 
is estimated each year thereafter.   

Q.39 What is the funding source for this project? 
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A.39 This project is entirely funded with budgeted federal, state, and local operational funds. 

Q.40 What are the funding deadlines/timelines for this project, ie, when does the money 
need to be spent? 

A.40  Specialized Transit Services are funded on an annual basis through FTA 5307 ADA Flex 
money and Operating Contributions.  Each are an annual funding component in the 
Fiscal Year Operating Budget. 

Q.41 Does GRTC have a preferred cellular network? If so, please provide contact information 
for our account manager. 

A.41 Sprint. GRTC is currently in negotiations with another vendor, so that information is not 
available. 

Q.42 Are drivers using tablets currently? 

A.42 Yes 

Q.43 What is the make and model of the tablets? 

A.43 Samsung Galaxy Tab A7 Lite  

Q.44 Does GRTC want to reuse the existing tablets? 

A.44 GRTC is currently in the process of procuring new tablets with an estimated installation
 date of Summer 2022. 

Q.45 How are the current tablets mounted? 

A.45 Tablet cradle mounts with a RAM lock system 

Q.46 Can mounting and wiring be reused? 

A.46 GRTC is procuring new tablets with mounts. 

Q.47 Does GRTC require that mounts and wiring be redone? 

A.47 See Q.45. 

Q.48 Does GRTC want the vendor to provide the installation of mounts and wiring? 

A.48 No 

Q.49 What is the anticipated trip volume for GRTC Care overflow for subcontractors? What 
percentage of the non-dedicated service will be WAV? 

A.49 The Contractor is responsible for fully staffing this contract. Contractor’s ability to 
properly manage the contract will dictate its overflow needs. GRTC will evaluate the 
Contractor’s approach to providing full service in the accordance with estimated hours 
notated in Exhibit A. The WAV trips make up approximately 8%. However, there are 88 
cutaways in the fleet which are all wheelchair accessible. 

Q.50 Given the nature of the non-dedicated service provision is a single passenger trip in a 
personal vehicle, is GRTC willing to consider an exception for insurance requirements for 
subcontractors performing overflow trips? 
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A.50 Reference Exhibit C, Section 5, Proposal Preparation and Section 6, Contents of 
Proposal.  Offerors are required to submit Exhibit C-1, Exceptions and Assumptions to 
the Solicitation Provisions to the Pricing Proposal and the Technical Proposal.  GRTC will 
respond to the exceptions and assumptions taken by offerors during the solicitation 
process.    

Q.51 Will RouteMatch be facilitating an integration between their technology and a 
subcontractor's open API platform for ease of trip monitoring and reporting? 

A.51 Yes 

Q.52 Please provide the current contract(s) with the existing contractor, including any 
amendments. 

 
A.52 The contract has been posted to GRTC’s website (www.ridegrtc.com, “About Us”, 

“Procurement”)  
 
Q.53 Please provide a current org chart for the existing contractor, including the number of 

staff in each department per the contractual obligation.  
 
A.53 The org chart has been posted to GRTC’s website (www.ridegrtc.com, “About Us”, 

“Procurement”)  
 
Q.54 Is the incumbent currently fully staffed for Operators?  If not, what % is the incumbent 

currently staffed for Operators? 
 
A.54 The incumbent is not fully staffed. The percentage of operators staffed is 69%. 
 
Q.55 Please provide a seniority list to include current hourly wages. 
 
A.55 The seniority list has been posted to GRTC’s website (www.ridegrtc.com, “About Us”, 

“Procurement”)  
 
Q.56 Disadvantaged Business Program states the goal is 8%. Is the current contractor meeting 

the goal? 
 
A.56 Exhibit D #4 states that GRTC’s overall goal for DBE is 8% race neutral. A separate goal 

has not been established for this procurement, which means there is no DBE goal on this 
project, which means the bidder is not required to meet a goal.   

  
Q.57 What is their current DBE participation %? 
 
A.57 There is no DBE goal on the current contract and there is no DBE participation. 

 
Q.58 Please provide a list of the current DBE subcontractors. 
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A.58 Refer to Exhibit D #7 section (e) for the link or web address for the DBE directory. 
 
Q.59 During the transition, how many revenue vehicles will be made available to the 

incoming contractor to perform training? 
 
A.59 The information can be found on Page 38, Section (ee) Mobilization and Startup Plan 

Submission which is in Exhibit F Scope of Services. “During mobilization, GRTC will make 
available to the Service Provider two (2) vehicles for training during the weekday, and up 
to five (5) vehicles during the weekend for training purposes.”  

 
Q.60 What is the current level of on time performance?  If available, please provide for 

weekday, Saturday and Sunday. 
 
A.60  The current OTP has been around 82%: Weekday 80%, Saturday 90%, Sunday 93%  
 
Q.61 Please provide a listing of any service penalties (liquidated damages) charged or 

incentives earned for the last 3 years? 
 
A.61 No liquidated damages have been charged and there are no incentives in the current           

contract.    
  
Q.62 Please note if the service penalties (liquidated damages) listed in the RFP differ from the 

current contract. 
 
A.62  The liquidated damages from the RFP do differ from the current contract. 
 
Q.63 Please provide copies of the last 12 months of management reports from the
 Contractor. 
 
A.63 Management reports have been uploaded to GRTC’s website (www.ridegrtc.com, 

“About Us”, “Procurement’). Due to the size of these files only the last three months 
have been uploaded on the website.    

 
Q.64 Please provide copies of the last 3 years of contractor invoices to the GRTC. 
 
A.64 The current contractor’s invoices have been uploaded to GRTC’s website
 (www.ridegrtc.com, “About Us”, “Procurement’). 
 
Q.65 Will the GRTC consider allowing the contractor to propose scheduling software? 
 
A.65 No 
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Q.66 Can GRTC provide the current breakdown of cost for each line item in Exhibit A-1 Cost 
Breakdown? 

 
A.66 GRTC does not have the individual costs for each line item.   
 
Q.67  Is any operator labor time required for the purpose of fueling revenue service vehicles? 
 
A.67  Yes 
 
Q.68 The Contractor must have adequate clerical and support staff.  What is the current 

clerical staff that the incumbent is providing outside of those job functions listed in the 
RFP? 

 
A.68 There is one administrative assistant on staff for the contractor who handles 

administrative duties (filing, etc.) along with performing the weekend schedule and 
assisting with dispatching duties, when necessary. Offerors are responsible for 
determining the proper staffing level to provide the service as stated in the Exhibit F, 
Scope of Services. 

 
Q.69 Most operators maintain a +3-point balance on their driving record after their initial 

onboarding? 
 
A.69 GRTC’s requirement is that new operators must have a minimum +3 points upon hire. After 

which, operators cannot have negative points on their driving record. No operators with 
negative points will be allowed to work on the contract.”  

 
Q.70 Is there any time limit concerning the “no felony convictions” restrictions for non-

violent felonies? 
 
A.70 No 
 
Q.71 Can the contractor utilize the services of a subcontractor to handle any overflow service 

due to manpower shortages or an increase in the demand for the service in non-Care 
vehicles such as sedans? 

 
A.71 See A.49 
 
Q.72     Can GRTC provide us with the current Run Bid being used?  Are there any split shifts?  
 
A.72 The run bid is not available. There are split shifts. 
  
Q.73     For the purpose of estimating collision insurance cost can GRTC provide the original 

gross purchase price of each revenue vehicle? 
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A.73 The estimated gross purchase price for a cutaway is $100,000. 
 
Q.74 The RFP requires that we name General Manager, Operations Manager, Customer 

Service Manager, Safety Manager, Trainer, and Scheduler. Would GRTC consider 

reducing the named positions to General Manager and Operations Manager only, 

considering we work to fill positions such as Customer Service and Safety Manager, 

Trainer, and Scheduler from the existing team to help with operational stability? 

A.74 GRTC will issue an Amendment to clarify your question.  The Amendment will be posted 

to the GRTC website www.ridegrtc.com >about us>Procurement on or about April 4, 

2022.   

Q.75 Would higher insurance deductibles typical of companies of our like / size type be 

acceptable to GRTC? 

A.75 Reference Exhibit C, Section 5, Proposal Preparation and Section 6, Contents of 

Proposal.  Offerors are required to submit Exhibit C-1, Exceptions and Assumptions to 

the Solicitation Provisions to the Pricing Proposal and the Technical Proposal.  GRTC will 

respond to the exceptions and assumptions taken by offerors during the solicitation 

process.    

Q.76 Could GRTC please provide seniority and wage rates for current union and non-union 

employees? 

A.76 See A.55 

Q.77 The RFP documentation states that vehicles are to be insured at Actual Cash 

Value.  Would GRTC please share those values (estimates would be fine) for the fleet? 

A.77 The range is from $2.5M - $3.0M. 

Q.78 Could GRTC please provide historic claims data for general liability & automobile liability 

specifically?  5 years of loss history would be helpful for proposers to estimate retained 

cost estimates. 

A.78 The following is the only information available:  2017:  113 Accidents – MV/First transit; 

2018:  88   Accidents – First Transit; 2019: 78 Accidents – First Transit; 2020:  49 

Accidents – First Transit; 2021: 74 Accidents – First Transit; 2022: 18 Accidents as March 

23rd 

Q.79 Could GRTC please provide the latest 36 months of invoices from First Transit? 

A.79 See A.64 
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Q.80 We understand there is no specific contract goal for DBE participation, however are

 bidders required to provide documentation of a Good Faith Effort in securing DBEs for

 this RFP?  

A.80 See A.7. 

Q.81 Medical Expense coverage is an uncommon coverage for companies of our like size / 

type to carry.  It provides payments to a third party regardless of fault on the part of the 

insured.  Keolis will take full responsibility for medical expenses to third parties if the 

injuries are sustained because of the negligence of Keolis.  Providing Medical Expense 

coverage on our general liability form would only increase Keolis’ costs unnecessarily for 

claims that neither Keolis nor GRTC (as an additional insured) are negligent.  For any loss 

caused by Keolis’ negligence the GL policy will respond for third party bodily injury 

(including reimbursement of medical expenses) and property damages.  Please confirm 

this is acceptable to GRTC. 

A.81 Reference Exhibit C, Section 5, Proposal Preparation and Section 6, Contents of 

Proposal.  Offerors are required to submit Exhibit C-1, Exceptions and Assumptions to 

the Solicitation Provisions to the Pricing Proposal and the Technical Proposal.  GRTC will 

respond to the exceptions and assumptions taken by offerors during the solicitation 

process.    

Q.82 What are all of the occurrences/use cases that GRTC uses trip editing for? 

A.82 Trip editing is primarily used when correcting the funding source. Each trip is charged to

 the jurisdiction where the trip is being serviced. 

Q.83 Could GRTC please provide details of all Transit Miner functionality (i.e., is it being used 

across the full network, or just for Paratransit services)? Does it currently integrate with 

Routematch or any hardware on the vehicles? 

A.83 Transit Miner is currently owned by Routematch and is only used for paratransit 

services. Transit Miner is integrated with Routematch that provides data such as OTP, 

Productivity, Tabular reports, Analytics, etc. Transit Miner is used as a backup tool for 

reporting. 

Q.84 Is GRTC open to the replacing Routematch and Transit Miner? And if so, would GRTC 

allow new tablet hardware on the vehicles that may be required if a new scheduling 

software is proposed? 

A.84 No.  

Q.85 Could GRTC please provide origin and destination data for the past 6 months (no names 

are required)? 
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A.85 The origin and destination data has been uploaded to GRTC’s website 

(www.ridegrtc.com, “About Us”, “Procurement’).  Due to the size of these files only the 

last three months have been uploaded on the website.   

Q.86 If the contractor is able to identify efficiencies based on an analysis of the requested 

O/D data, would GRTC be open to an alternative proposal response? 

A.86 GRTC has elected not to allow alternative proposals. 

Q.87 Are drivers currently contacting each passenger before every pickup to see if they are 

ready? If a passenger is not ready and requests a “call when ready”, does the 

rescheduled pick-up need to occur within the same original window offered? 

A.87 The dispatchers currently call the customer if the customer is not at the vehicle at the 

time of the pickup. The dispatcher performs the call as part of the no show procedure. 

That way, the customer is given the opportunity to come to the vehicle to avoid a 

possible no show. The rescheduled pickup does not have to occur within the same 

original window. 

Q.88 Are there currently part-time drivers? How many full-time versus part-time drivers are 

there currently? 

A.88 62 FT/8 PT  

Q.89 Could GRTC please confirm if contractors are compensated on a gate-to-gate or first 

pick-up to last drop-off basis? Section 3c of the Scope of Services indicates the variable 

unit of compensation in the contract is service hours “the time a vehicle leaves from the 

gate as scheduled to pull out of the lot for revenue service to the time it arrives at the 

gate and goes out of revenue service.”. However the pricing forms indicate Revenue 

Hours as the basis of compensation, and the definition of Revenue Hours as provided in 

Exhibit F – Attachment 2 indicates that revenue hours “include layover/recovery time 

but excludes charter and deadhead…Deadhead includes leaving or returning to the 

garage or yard facility”. 

A.89 GRTC will issue an Amendment to clarify your question.  The Amendment will be posted 

to the GRTC website www.ridegrtc.com >about us>Procurement on or about April 4, 

2022.   

Q.90 Could GRTC please provide a 3-year history of liquidated damage assessments? 

A.90 No liquidated damages have been assessed. 

Q.91 Would GRTC consider making renewals of the agreement by mutual written agreement 

of the parties? 
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A.91 Reference Exhibit C, Section 5, Proposal Preparation and Section 6, Contents of 

Proposal.  Offerors are required to submit Exhibit C-1, Exceptions and Assumptions to 

the Solicitation Provisions to the Pricing Proposal and the Technical Proposal.  GRTC will 

respond to the exceptions and assumptions taken by offerors during the solicitation 

process. 

Q.92 Is the database SQL or Oracle? 

A.92 Routematch applications use SQL. Specifically Microsoft SQL Server.  

Q.93 How is the software/data for the tablets integrated with Routematch? 

A.93 The “Routematch” application collects & displays data collected from hardware 

deployed to fleet vehicles. The majority of data collected is mileage and time of events.  

Q.94 Where does the map data originate: the city or the county? 

A.94 The Maps in Routematch are integrated into the application. The maps are based on the 

county and are licensed to each agency based on service area or needs.  

Q.95 When is the next upgrade due for the tablets and Routematch? 

A.95 This is dependent on the products and features of the agency. The software on the 

tablets; “RMMobile”, has multiple versions and is regularly updated. However some 

features are only available in certain versions of RMMobile. The other answer is 

Hardware related, an update would be dependent on GRTC purchasing new tablets. 

Q.96 Is the server for Routematch on site or on the cloud? 

A.96 Cloud 

Q.97 Exhibit C SOLICITATION INSTRUCTIONS AND CONDITIONS states on page 5 of 13 that “as 

a minimum the offeror shall provide resumes for the General Manager Operations 

Manager, Customer Service Manager, Safety Manager, Trainer, and Scheduler; (the 

resumes are not counted in the forty (40) page limit for Volume 2)”. 

Exhibit F SCOPE OF SERVICES states on page 20 of 43 that : The Service Provider shall 

propose the General Manager with their proposal, and Key Personnel within 30 days 

of the issuance of Notice to Proceed by GRTC. 

A.97 GRTC will issue an Amendment to clarify your question.  The Amendment will be posted 

to the GRTC website www.ridegrtc.com >about us>Procurement on or about April 4, 

2022.   

Q.98 Please confirm that proposers are to propose only the General Manager with their 

proposal, and Key Personnel within 30 days of the issuance of Notice to Proceed by 

GRTC. This approach is advantageous to increase competition in our existing labor 
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market and the successful proposer can fill other key positions from the incumbent 

positions to help with operational stability.  If this approach is not acceptable, we 

encourage GRTC to limit the key management team to only the General Manager and 

Operations Manager for the reasons previously stated.  

A.98 GRTC will issue an Amendment to clarify your question.  The Amendment will be posted 

to the GRTC website www.ridegrtc.com >about us>Procurement on or about April 4, 

2022.   

Q.99 Would GRTC be willing to remove the requirement for the spine to be labeled in the 

following requirement “The cover and spine of each binder will clearly identify the 

offeror’s name, volume number, RFP number, RFP title and copy number (e.g., copy 1 of 

2).  The original for each volume will be clearly identified on the cover and the 

spine”  Since volume two will only be 40 pages, we will need to put them in a much 

larger binder than necessary in order to label the spine of each.  

A.99 If the binder is less than 1 ½ inches the spine label is not required.   

 

END OF Q&A  
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